STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

?J"*“W\A)
Ned Lamont
R hell. M Governor
enée D. Coleman-Mitchell, MPH “‘ _ o
Commissioner ?‘rﬂﬁ‘ Susan Bysiewicz

Lt. Governor

HEALTHCARE QUALITY AND SAFETY BRANCH

BLAST FAX 2020-42 L7 @/9

TO: Assisted Living Facilities
FROM: Commissioner Renée D. Coleman-Mitchell, MPH
CC: Depuly Commissioner Heather Aaron, MPH, LNHA

Barbara Cass, RN., Branch Chief, Healthcare Quality and Safety Branch
Donna Ortelle, Section Chief, Facility Licensing and Investigations Section

DATE: April 21,2020
SUBJECT:  Webinar for Assisted Living Facilities on April 22, 2020 at 3:30 PM to 4:30 PM

COVID-19 Updates for ALSAs on Wednesday, April 22, 2020, 3:30 PM to 4:30PM.
Join as an attendee:

https://jensenhughes.webex.com/jensenhughes/onstage/g.php?M

TID=ecd690aaeb4e6dbfbad6561cfl{f848ab

Event number (access code): 621 814 689
Event password: mutualaid

Join the audio conference only:
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canacdla)
1-877-668-4493 Call-in toll-free number (US/Canada)
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